
 

STAFF REPORT  
CITY OF GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FLORIDA 

TO:  City Council  MEETING DATE: August 5th, 2025 

FROM: Greg Bauer, Assistant Public Works Director 

SUBJECT: Approve final invoice payment for the Palmetto Street stormwater point repair to Jax 

Utilities Management in the amount of $119.917.38 based off City of Jacksonville contract 

#71555-25. 
 

BACKGROUND 

On the 12/19/23 Regular Session, The City Council passed Resolution No. R-26-2023, authorizing the 

City to borrow an amount not to exceed $8,560,000.00 to finance the acquisition and construction of 

certain improvements to the City’s Stormwater utility. Palmetto Avenue behind VyStar Bank has a 

stretch of compromised 30” HDPE pipe. The existing pipe is collapsing and damaging the roadway and 

existing utilities. The point repair will consist of 180’ linear foot of 30” HDPE pipe, asphalt, sidewalk, 

and curb and gutter replacement. Minor sewer work will be conducted. The pricing for the sewer work 

will be charged to appropriate line items during invoicing. All roadway reconstruction will not exceed 

the limits of the point repair construction. Jax Utilities Management entered into contract #71555-25 

with the City of Jacksonville for construction services. The City will utilize contract #7155-25 to 

piggyback pricing.  

 

Presented for payment is the final invoice for the Palmetto Street stormwater repair project. The City 

Council approved a total of $132,524.72 during the regular session held on May 20th. 

 

The final project total came in under budget, resulting in savings of $12,607.34. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT 

Stormwater Fund- 406-3036-5006307- 119,917.38 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

Approval of  final invoice for the Palmetto Street stormwater point repair to Jax Utilities Management in 

the amount of $119,917.38 based off City of Jacksonville contract #71555-25. 


